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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 11 June 2024 14:05
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Jitendra Pisal Accountant
Cc: Stephen P; Amey Dahanukar
Subject: FW: ARA Designs -- 3rd Advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Carl's Junior
Attachments: 3rd 20% Adv Tax Invoice -- Carls Junior - Semolina.pdf

Approved – Please proceed.  
 
 

From: ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:23 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in> 
Subject: ARA Designs -- 3rd Advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Carl's Junior 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Prakash,  
 
As discussed, Enclosed find the 3rd Advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Carl's Junior. 
 
Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.  
 
 
--  
Thanks & Regards, 
Jitendra 
(Accounts Department)  
ARA Designs 
1st floor Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road, 
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054  
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